TuOMAS BYBNE JR., Fire ChHiee

1 Bonp Drive .
Unson, Unton Counry, NJ 07083
908-851-5420
Fax 908-851-5423
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TuE TOWNSHIP OF UNION

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

FIRE DIVISION
August 25, 2013
Mr. Tom Wiggins
Maintenance Supervisor _
Township of Union Public School District
2369 Morris Ave.
Union, NJ 07083

Dear Mr. Wiggins:

We are once again asking for your assistance with our firefighter recruits. As in the
past, it would be highly beneficial if we could use Hamilton School for training purposes.
We are looking to utilize the facility from September 1st through the end of December.

Please advise if the above meets with your approval.
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